



WSNA Meeting Minutes

April, 2023

Call Meeting to Order

Meeting was called to order by chair at 6:05 PM

Reading of Equity Statement > Sara

AGENDA

- Any additions to agenda from the body
 - No additions to agenda
 - Motion to approve agenda made by E.M second by Linda, motion passed

Minutes Approval

- No additions, deletions, or changes to the minutes
- Motion to approve minutes made by Drew second by E.M motion passed

New Business

- Salem PD
 - SGT Kofoid was in attendance and provided some information when attending meetings at night here in West Salem or at City Hall.
 - Park in lighted area
 - Walk in groups as much as possible.
 - Have cell phone out and ready.
 - Beware of your surroundings
 - Remember to grab all your belongings before leaving the meeting and avoid going back by yourself for something you forgot to grab.
 - Provide information on 30 – 30 programs.
 - An arrest was made in reference to a homicide that took place in June of 2021. The suspect was arrested in Washington and returned to Salem.
- Senator Patterson
 - Houseless is a priority at the senate and is being made a

- priority at the legislative meetings.
- She discussed affordable housing that is coming to an end after 30 years then goes to market rate.
- Economic Development- the senate is working on putting a package together to bring semiconductor business to Oregon.
- Polk County Levy
 - E.M made a motion to support the Polk County Levy second by Chris and motion passed.
- Discussion took place in reference to Rogers Lane and speed bumps. The Chair stated he would check with the city on what our role is in this process. Would have this as a follow up at next month's meeting with a vote.
- Website reimbursement
 - E.M made a motion for approval to pay Jason Staats 30.00 for his payment to our website. Motion was second by Paula and motion passed.
- Titan Hill Development
 - A group of residents from the area that development was in attendance. The chair stated that at this time WSNA cannot comment on anything as we are waiting for the city to present the plans to us. The chair gave time for the residents to speak about some of their concerns and the land chair would review was we receive our notification from the city.
- Next scheduled meeting is May 3rd at 6:00 PM
- Meeting was adjourned at 8: 05PM